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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC  20260-0001

Mr, Robert Tunstall

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W,.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re:

Dear Mr., Tunstall:
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Class Action
Fort Pierce,
H4C-3W-C 638

ARTICLE
SECTION

FL 33454

On June 27, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether an unassigned
regular s duty assignment must be posted when the employee

receives a regular position.
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It is the position of the postal service that there is no

requirement to post the duty assignment that is vacated by an
unassigned regular., These duty assignments are not vacancies

and are not subject to any of the posting provisions.

In this grievance, local management'’s decision not to post a

vacated unassigned regular s.duty assignment was proper.

Accordlngly, the grievance is denied.
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(;7:Z%g%ietf§. Oliver ! ;

Labor Relations Department




